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Capsule Summary

Beallsville Historic District (Montgomery County #17/1)
Intersection, Routes 28 and 109

Beallsville, Maryland

Public/Private - Mid-late 1800's to early 1900's

Beallsville's significance is based on its location as a
crossroads community, providing goods and services from the
mid-19th until well into the 20th century to area residents and
travelers on two important early roads, the Barnesville-
Poolesville Road (now Route 109) and the 01d Baltimore Road
(Darnestown Road, Route 28). The area which is now known as
Beallsville was, however, important as early as the mid-1700's
because it was the site of a pre-Revolutionary War Anglican
Chapel-of-Ease, the Monocacy Chapel, one of only two Anglican
places of worship between Rock Creek Parish and Frederick until
about 1880. Adjacent to the Chapel is Monocacy Cemetery,
significant because it contains the graves of early settlers
and Confederate soldiers. The Cemetery now covers 13 acres and
contains about 3,000 graves.

The small community which began to develop in the
mid-1800's at the intersection of two important roads was
located on part of two land grants known as "Chappell Forest"
and "Resurvey on Disappointment" originally called Beall's
Crossroads, the town was probably named after a member of the
County's prolific Beall family. Lemuel Beall had a residence

near the intersection in 1865, on the north side of Darnestown
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Road, and Grafton Beall owned a farm north of the town.

The Martinet and Bond Map of 1865 shows six buildings

on the west side of the intersection: W. Bolinger's blacksmith
shop and a store on the SW corner, where the Staub building is
now located. and, on the NW corner, L. Beall's residence,
another store, and a blacksmith shop. The Monocacy Chapel is
not shown, although it existed by that time.

From the mid-19th century until the 1970's there was a
general store on at least one of the four corners of the
intersection and, at times, on more than one, in addition to a
post office, a gristmill, several blacksmith shops and a
wheelwright shop. In the early decades of the 20th century.
with the opening of a garage and auto dealership in what is now
the Staub building on the SW corner of the intersection, the
emphasis shifted from servicing the horse-and-buggy traveler to
the needs of the automobile owner. After the Second World War,
with the development of shopping centers, the new mobility
afforded by the automobile, and the sale of farms in the area
to absentee owners, the importance of Beallsville as a
crossroads community declined. Today., both the NE and SE
corners of the intersection are vacant, except for a late 19th
century log smokehouse on the NE corner. The H.C. Darby Store
stands vacant on the NW corner. Only the SW corner, with the
Staub building occupied by the post office, a restaurant and a

store selling riding equipment, is a reminder of the era when

the intersection was a busy commercial corner.




Survey No. ' 7/

. . Magi No.
Maryland Historical Trust
State Historic Sites Inventory Form DOE __yes _ mo
1 - Name ¢(indicate preferred name)
historic Regllsville nistoric District
and/or common
2. Location
street & number Intersection, Routes 23 ana 1399 ___ not for publication
city, town Hezllsville ____ vicinity of congressional district o
state ~aryland county ontzomery
3. Classification
Category Ownership Status Present Use
<~ district —___ public _X__occupied ___ agriculture . museum
___ building(s) __X_ private _X_unoccupied _X commercial ___ park
—— structure _____ both _____work in progress ____ educational _X__ private residence
. site Public Acquisition Accessible ___entertainment ¥ religious
___ object ____inprocess > yes: restricted ____ government ___ scientific
— being considered ____ yes: unrestricted __— industrial ___ transportation
X _not applicable __ no ___ military ___ other:

4. owner of Property (give names and mailing addresses of all owners)

name _ist attacnec
street & number telephone no.:
city, town state and zip code

5. Location of Legal Description

YAant oot ors N 117 > no o
courthouse, registry of deeds, etc. -0 L80Lery County Courtnouse liber »Sce

ttachea
street & number folio o v3H
city, town Rockville state  arylanc

6. Representation in Existing uistorical surveys

title .=0CrFrC Historic Sites Inventory
date LI ___ federal ___ state _*_ county ____ local
«epository for survey records raric Historian's Office

city, town HEeeqwoos x=0ad Rockville state .aryiand




7. Description Survey Now |- /-

Condition Check one Check one

___excellent __ deteriorated ____ unaltered _ X original site

——_good —__ruins ___ altered ____ moved date of move
__ fair —__ unexposed

Prepare both a summary paragraph and a general description of the resource and its
various elements as it exists today.

ginning at the NW corner of the intersection of Routes 28 and
9, two builcings are located on the W corner, the £.C. Laroy
neral Store anc the Darby zZouse (19811 uarnesbown Road,. Botn
ullu*nés date frox the early cecades of the 20th century. The
barvy Store is a rectangular, three bay, two-1/2 story gable-
roofed frame building covered in white clapboard. The zable epu,
which faces Darnestown Road, has a returned cornice ana a small
Pallacian-style window., There are large ULDplaJ w1““ous across
the first floor of the main facade and one window on the second
floor is shutter eo. ~etal pcles support a retal=-roofed canopy
over the front si ewaln, wnich 1is covered with woouen boarcs. The
interior of the store has a pressed tin ceilins.

[t
~
~
')
~
o
hwry

J OG-

(Description of resources continues on
attached sheet)



8. Significance

A

._('-i

Period
- prehistoric
—1400-1499
— 1500-1599
— 1600-1699
—1700-1799
_X 1800-1899
— X 1900~

Areas of Significance—Check and justify below
____ archeology-prehistoric
____ archeology-historic

____agriculture
____ architecture
___art

2L commerce

____ communications

Survey No.
____community planning ___ landscape architecture_:-__ religion
___ conservation — law - science
_____economics —_literature ___ sculpture
___ education —_ military —_ social/
____engineering — music humanitarian
*__ exploration/settlement ____ philosophy — theater
___ industry —_politics/government ____ transportation
____invention — other (specify)

Specific dates .

<E6TH a3g~A920' S ToBuilderArchitect

check:

Applicable Criteria:

and/or

Applicable Exception:

Level of Significance:

national

B _C

B C

__state

__local

Prepare both a summary paragraph of significance and a general statement of history and

support.

O Ly
n

2
“HIB O 0

o~ ol
RGN e R S R ()
YO L O 000
D

~J o
C
C

An,.-’-fl*

Vi -A‘L

anc Frederlck until about lCudo
i on the site

an

ville's siznifi
Dadas cow uunlty,
tn until well

e ARocad

e

vil
estown Roacd,
ville, was,
it was
Chapel-of-Zase,

because

_1 ican

bl
3

¢
¢
v

-
oy B

3

S

ers on two

-
jeu
v

@]
[w}

M cF ot 213

o
o< O O

jax
]
=

D
HU)

20 o

Q

oy O

(D

OO <o
SN o

~
-
[

ne site of a
the onocacy Chapel,
vlaces of worshilp between
Records
use by 1747 anc tnat
worsnlf and a resting place for travelers

it suffered extensive
t tc have b
uuLIQing, built of stone.

probacly in

f Siznificance continues on

£00 Gs anc

nt early roads,
and the
T'ne area
ortant as early as
pre-Revolutionary
one of only

Rocx Creek Parish

[SESES]

its location as a rural
) services fro=x
20th century for area residents
the Barnesville-
& Baltimore =xocac

I is now Znown
the

thne

as

mid=-

Har

show thnat the first

camnage.

it

The

bricx, was reclaced

attached she

g



Survey No}ﬁ,l7/l

T Clh.snt Jor cooplste —lsTling)
~ontgomery Ccunty Land Records, .ontgomsry Zounty Courthouse, Rocxville,
interviews wita residents of Eea443v11le; e
an?2S Atlag: dx05 avrtipet ang Ronc “ap:
10. Geographical Data
Acreage of nominated property 2% (approxivately)
Quadrangle name Quadrangle scale
UTM References o NOT complete UTM references
A B
T T N T | Ll o b b Lo
Zone Easting Northing Zone Easting Northing
l[Lll bbb N I T N T N
El ey I L 1| T 3 T O I T T O T T
Gl || N N e H | I T TR O T I T
Verbal boundary description and justification
List all states and counties for properties overlapping state or county boundaries
state code county code
state code county code
11. Form Prepared By
name/title Lois Snyderman
sontgormery County Historic
organization Preservation Cowmmission date Teb. 2, 1985
jogayay TrnrinT o yal voo=2d
street & number COv5 PPILRE VaLley nd. telephone (301) 554-5423
Chevy Chase ~arylana 202175

city or town

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory
an Act of the Maryland Legislature to
Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section

was officially created by
be found in the Annotated
181 KA, 1974 supplement.

The survey and inventory are being prepared for information and
record purposes only and do not constitute any infringement of

individual property rights.

return to:
Shaw House
21 State Circle

Maryland Historical Trust

Annapolis, Maryland 21401

(301) 269-2438

PS-2746



M7 -

To: The Montgomery County Historic Preservation Commission

From: Lois Snyderman, Researcher
Subject: Beallsville Historic District (17/1)

Date: February 3, 1985

Beallsville derives its significance from its history
as a rural crossroads community, providing goods and services
to area residents and to travelers on what is now Route 109
and Route 28, both important roads early in the county's
history. The remaining buildings in this small community
date primarily from the late 19th century and the early 20th
century. Monocacy Cemetery is the only physical reminder of
the area's importance in the mid-1800's, when the original
chapel was erected at the site of the cemeterys - = R

Although the buildings that comprise the potential
historic district are on the west side of the intersection
(except for the log smokehouse on the NE corner) the Com=-
mission may wish to consider including both the KNE and SE
corner lots because both were, at one time, used for com-
mercial and residential purposes and, therefore, played a
role in the development of the community. In addition, they
can be viewed as "buffer'" sites, since any future development*?
could severely impact the community, if it were incompatible.
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BEALLSVILLE (17-1)

Beallsville's significance is based on its location as a crossroads
community, providing goods and services from the mid-19th until well into
the 20th century to area residents and travelers on two important early
roads, the Barnesville-Poolesville Road (now Route 109) and the Old Baltimore
Road (Darnestown Road, Route 28). The area which is now known as
Bealisville was, however, important as early as the mid-1700's because it
was the site of a pre-Revolutionary War Anglican Chapel-of-Ease, the
Monocacy Chapel, one of only two Anglican places of worship between Rock
Creek Parish and Frederick until about 1800. Records show that the first
Chapel on the site was probably in use by 1747 and that it served as a house
of worship and a resting place for travelers until the Civil War, when it
suffered extensive damage. The original Chapel, thought to have been of brick,
was replaced in 1912 by the present building, built of stone.

Monocacy Cemetery, significant because it contains the graves of some
of the earliest settlers in this part of Maryland as well as a number of
Confederate soldiers, grew up around the Chapel. The Cemetery now covers 13
acres and contains about 3,000 graves.

what is now the Barnesville-Poolesville Road was known as the
Barnesville to Monocacy Chapel Road when it was improved with public funds
and opened for public use in 1838. in addition to providing a direct route to
Monocacy Chapel, the improved road allowed for better mail delivery on an

important mail route, with "---Monocacy Chappell (lying) in the nearest
direction to Poolesville from Barnesville --- (with) considerable intercourse
between the two places --- and the mail passing from Barnesville to

Poolesville twice a week”. Beallsville has had a post office since the early
1800°'s, with the facility located, at one time or another, in buildings on all
four corners of the intersection. A third reason for the improvement of the
road to Monocacy Chapel was the fact that nearby Mediey Hill was (from the
late 18th to the early 19th century) the polling piace for area residents.

Old Baltimore Road (Route 28, Darnestown Road), which runs roughly
east and west through Beallsville, has been a heavily-traveled thoroughfare
since the 18th century, when it could be taken from Georgetown to the Mouth
of the Monocacy. Beallsville was the next community on Darnestown Road, for
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the traveler going east from the Mouth of the Monocacy.

Although the Metropolitan Branch of the B&0 Railroad bypassed
Beallsville, its completion in 1873 spurred the development of nearby Sellman
Station as an important shipping point and processing center for the grain and
dairy products produced by area farmers; it also increased the traffic that
passed through Beallsville on the Barnesville-Poolesville Road. J. Thomas

Scharf, in his 1882 History of Western Maryland, describes the community as

a "thriving village, 18 miles from Rockville and 3 1/2 miles from Sellman’s
Station”. T.HS. Boyd, in The History of Montgomery County, Maryland,
published in 1879, describes the Beallsville area as "producing good crops of
wheat, corn and hay" and as having "churches, schools, a store, a post office
and a wheelwright and blacksmith shop”.

The small community which began to develop in the mid-1800's at the
intersection of two important roads was located on part of two land grants
known as "Chappell Forest” and "Resurvey on Disappointment” Originally
called Beall's Crossroads, the town was probably named after a member of the
County’'s prolific Beall family. Lemuel Beall had a residence near the
intersection, on the north side of Darnestown Road in 1865, and Grafton Beall
owned a farm north of the town.

The Martinet and Bond Map of 1865 shows six buildings on the west side
of the intersection: W. Bolinger's blacksmith shop and a store on the SW
corner, where the Staub building is now located, and, on the NW corner, L.
Beall's residence, another store, and a blacksmith shop. The Monocacy Chapel
is not shown, although it existed by that time.

The Hopkins Atlas of 1878 shows the W. Bolinger wheelwright and
blacksmith shop and three other buildings on the SW corner. The Monocacy
Cemetery is one block to the west, with what may be the caretaker's house
shown near the intersection of Darnestown Road and Hunter's Road. The NW
corner has the schoolhouse, a residence owned by A. Lindig (across from the
Cemetery) and (clustered near the intersection) buildings belonging to L. Beall
and JM. Viers. The Atlas shows three buildings occupying the NE corner of the
intersection, including the John A. Belt/F. Griffith store and post office,
which was built in 1872 and demolished in 1983. Cattle scales were located
on an adjacent lot, just north of the Belt property, in the late 19th and the
early 20th centuries.

As the attached description indicates, from the mid-19th century until
the 1970's there was a general store on at least one of the four corners of the
intersection and, sometimes, on more than one, in addition (at various times)
to a post office, a gristmill, several blacksmith shops and a wheelwright
shop. In the early decades of the 20th century, with the opening of a garage
and auto dealership in what is now the Staub building on the SW corner of the
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Beallsville (continued) M-

intersection, the emphasis shifted from servicing the horse-and-buggy
traveler to the needs of the automobile owner. There was, however, a
working blacksmith shop behind the Staub building until about 1923. After the
Second World War, with the development of shopping centers, the new
mobility afforded by the automobile and the sale of some of the farms in the
area to absentee owners, the importance of Beallsville as a crossroads
community declined. Today, both the NE and SE corners of the intersection are
empty, except for a late 19th century log smokehouse on the NE corner. The
H.C. Darby Store stands vacant on the NW corner. Only the SW corner, with the
Staub building occupied by the post office, a restaurent and a store selling
riding gear, is a reminder of the era when the intersection was a busy
commercial corner.

B D intion of P ties in P | Historic District

At the NW corner of the intersection of Routes 28 and 109 is the HC,
Darby general store and the Darby house, (19811 Darnestown Road), both of
which date from the early decades of the 20th century. The Darby store is a
rectangular, three bay, two-1/2 story gable-roofed frame building covered
with white clapboard. The gable-end, which faces Darnestown Road, has a
returned cornice and a small Palladian-style window. There are large display
windows across the first floor of the main facade and one window on the
second floor is shuttered. Metal poles support a metal-roofed canopy over the
front sidewalk, which is covered with wooden boards. The interior of the
store has a pressed tin ceiling.

The Darby store, built about 1910 by H.C. Darby, has been vacant since
1974, when the current owner, H.D. Darby (H.C. Darby's son) retired. The
building appears to be in good condition, but is used only for storage. In the
early 1920's the post office was located in the store and Mr. Darby’s father
was the postmaster. The Darby building, which has never been altered, is an
excellent example of an early 20th century rural general store.

The Darby house, adjacent to the store, was built in 1921 by H.C. Darby.
It is a two story, Queen Anne style white clapboard building with three bays,
a hipped roof and side gables on each elevation. A one story porch, supported
by classical columns, stretches the width of the main and east elevations.
Double columns frame the central entranceway, which has sidelights and a
transom..

There is a two story projecting bay at the east corner of the front
elevation, topped with a gable with a small round-arch window. The east
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elevation has a similar bay, with gable and window, while the west elevation
has the gable and the window, but no bay. There is a oE/Y,-VO story corner porch at
the northeast corner of the east elevation, and a &we story porch at the rear
of the house. The windows are one over one, with shutters. The house appears
to be in excellent condition.

The property on which the Darby store and house stand was part of the
Brewer farm in the late 18th and early 19th centuries. In the mid-1800's the
Brewers built a store and blacksmith shop on the northwest corner of the
intersection. In 1891, the Allnutts acquired the farm and the commercial
properties, which included a post office. In 1908, when Harry C. Darby bought
some 27 acres, he tore down the existing buildings (including a gristmill built
by George A. Staub, who built the Staub building) to build a larger commercial
outlet. In the 1920's and 1930's the residents of nearby communities and
farms shopped regularly at the Darby Store. In 1954 Harry C. Darby's widow
sold the store to their son, H. Dunbar Darby, who closed it in 1974, when he
retired.

West on Darnestown Road, on the north side of the road, are two
buildings which appear to date from the late 19th or early 20th century. The
house at 19821 Darnestown Road, next to the Darby house, is a two-1/2 story,
gable-roofed , white clapboard, three bay structure. A one story porch with a
center gable stretches across the width of the front elevation and has turned
posts and decorative brackets. The house has two end chimneys, a metal roof,
and a two bay, gable-roofed addition at the rear. This property may be the "A.
Lindig” residence on the 1878 Atlas.

On the west side of this property, at 19831 Darnestown Road, is a
simple, two story, three bay, gable-roofed, asbestos-sided residence with a
one story porch across the front, a center entrance on the main facade and a
small porch and entrance on the east elevation.

Across Darnestown Road, on the south side , is the Monocacy Cemetery,
with its 1912 Chapel and late l%arly 20th century caretaker's house, at
19801 West Hunter Road (See/‘aaiehee\ material for "Description® and
"Significance” of Chapel and Cemetery). The caretaker’'s house is a two-1/2
story, L-shaped, gable-roofed, three bay, white clapboard structure. The main
facade has a one story porch with turned posts and decorative brackets. There
are two small windows in the east gable end and a shed-roofed addition in the
rear.

Further east (and very close to the Staub building) is the house at 19810
Darnestown Road, probably dating from the third quarter of the 19th century.
A two story, three bay, gable-roofed asbestos-sided building with a
wrap-around porch and turned posts, it may be one of the properties pictured
at the SW intersection on the 1865 Map and the 1878 Atlas. The gable-end is
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turned toward the road and a small kitchen addition at the south end of the
house forms an "ell”. Charles N Staub, whose father, George, built the Staub
building, lived in this house from 1925, when he was 5, until 1980. It was his
father who added the kitchen in the 1920's. The house is on part of an 8 acre
parcel which, until 1980, belonged to the Staubs and which includes the Staub
building, a house at 19620 Beallsville Road, just south of the Staub building
and a vacant lot between Staub's and the Beallsville Road property where
another house stood until it was demolished in the 1960's.

Immediately next door, at the SwW corner of the intersection, is the
Staub Building, at 19800 Darnestown Road, occupied by the only businesses
still in operation at the intersection. A two story, four bay, shed-roofed,
stucco-covered building with a smaller shed-roofed addition in the rear, what
is now the Staub building was built for use as a garage and auto dealership
about 1921 by a Mr. Brosius, to replace an earlier garage on the site destroyed
by fire. The auto dealership was one of the first in the area.

George A. Staub bought the building in 1923 and continued to operate
the auto dealership, selling Chevrolets. At the time, a blacksmith shop was
still located behind the garage; it was demolished by Mr. Staub in the 1940's.
A log house, which stood just south of the garage on Beallsville Road was a
(as mentioned above) demolished in the 1960's. About 1936, the garage was
discontinued and, in the 1940's, Mr. Staub turned part of the building into a
lunchroom and part into a feed store. His son, Charles N. Staub, bought the
property from him in 1947 and discontinued the feed store in 1952. He sold it
to the present owners, Semmes and Hinton, in 1980, but the building continues
to be known as the Staub building. it now houses Staub's Country inn (a
restaurant), The Rusty Stirrup Tack Shop (selling riding clothes and
accessories) and a post office. There has been a post office in the building
since the early 1930's, when Mr. Staub’'s father was the postmaster. The
outline of a set of double garage doors can still be seen in the center section
of the building.

As noted earlier, a blacksmith shop and a store are shown on the SW
corner on both the 1865 Martinet and Bond Map and the 1878 Atlas, indicating
that the site has been used for commercial purposes for at least 120 years,
serving, first, area farmers and travellers with their horses and buggies, and,
later, changing to accomodate the new automotive age.

South of the Staub building, on the west side of Beallsville Road, at
19620 Beallsville, is a mid-late 19th century, two-story, three bay,
gable-roofed house with a one story porch with turned posts and decorative
brackets; asbestos siding covers the original clapboard. The door of a closet
in the dining room has (according to Mr. Staub) the message "we moved in in
1835" written on it. Part of the house may be of log construction.
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Although the 1878 Atlas shows the southeast corner of the
intersection vacant (as it is today), a building existed there from the early
years of the 20th century until it was demolished in the 1950's. Used for
several years as both a residence (2nd floor) and a general store (1st floor),
it was, according to conversations with residents of the area, owned first by
the Hilliard's and then by the Robert’s, both of whom also ran the store. The
auto repair garage just east of the corner, on the south side of Darnestown
Road, was built by Mr. Roberts in the 1930's. Before opening his own store, Mr.
Darby ran the store on the southeast corner for several years. It apparently
went out of business when Mr. Darby opened his store on the NW corner, after
which the building was used only for residential purposes.

The northeast corner, as mentioned earlier, was the site of the John
Belt/F. Griffith, store and post office in the late 1800's. Francis M. Griffith
purchased the corner lot in 1872 and the building was constructed and
occupied later that year, with John A. Belt running the general store and
Francis Griffith as postmaster. In 1878 the store was taken over by the firm
of Chiswell and Davis, although the property remained in Griffith's ownership.
Griffith eventually owned a 28 acre block of land at the NE corner.

The property remained in the Griffith family until 1910, when the
building and acreage were sold. The building was converted to residential use,
with another building on the site being used for a garden business, in the
mid-1950's. The 19th century Belt/Griffith store and post office was
demolished in 1983; a late 19th century one-room log smokehouse with a
gable roof and a stone foundation remains on the site, facing route 28.
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INSTR

SEE

N #17-1

ST AV
MARYLAND HISTORICAXL TRLUST WORKSHFET
NOMINATION FORM
for the
KATIONAL REGISTER OF HISTCRIC PLACE NATICONAL PARXKS SERVICE
N Nems 3
COMMODN:
Beallsville
AND/OR HISTORIC:
Beallsville Post Office
f2. LocaTion . !
STREET AND NUMBER:
. Rte. 28 and Rte, 109
CiTY OR TOWN:
Beallsville
STATE COUNTY:
Maryland Montgomery
 —
{3. CLASSIFICATION _ - - :
CATEGQRY . ' ACCESSIBLE
WNE H STATUS
(Check One) OWNERSHIP v TO THE PUBLIC
M District K Buiiding {0 Public Fublic Acquisition: ( Occupied Yes:
{7 Site 3 Structure Kpﬁvah (O in Process ] Unoccupied U] Restrictsd
{1 Object {J Both [O Being Considered 3 Presecvation work KUM"N cted
in precgress No
PRESENT USE {Check Qre or hore as Appropriate)
T3 Agricuitursl O] Government O Pork T} Tronsportation 1 Comments
,ﬁ.Commtrc-cl T} industsiol 8 FPrivote Rasidence P Other (Spacity; o
) Educoticnol ] Militery ] Religious Vacan
{1 Entertcinment ] Museum {3 Scientific ‘
{4 OWNER CF PROFERTY B
SWNER'S NAME: K -
Various private owners
STREET 2MD NUMBER:
CiITY OR TOWN: gS*ATE
!
[5. LOCATION OF LEGAL DESCRIPTION et
COURTHOUSE. REGISTRY OF DEEGS. ETC: T e
Montgomery County Courthouse
STREET AND NUMBER:
CITY OR TOWN: STATE
Rockville Maryland
Title Reference of Current Deed (Boox & Po, #j:
[6, KT ICEENTATION IN EXISTING SURVYEYS cdlle
TITLE OF SURVEY:
None 4
DATE OF SURVEY: {1 Fedaral i Srate 3 Couriy {3 Lecal
DEFOSITORY FOR SURVEY RECORDS: i
‘Tff-:‘:__'; T OAMIDNUOUMGRE R, T T T T T e e T T T T ;
CITY OR TOWN: [s7avE: 1 ]

G



MAT7-|

52

DEICIPTION

[ - o e - s e e

(Check Onnj
{71 Excellent .ﬁ‘ Good Y Fair [3 CLeterioratad {] Ruins [ ‘Unexposed
CONDITION - -
(Check One) {Check One)
%Ahcrcd ] Uncltered [} Mcred % Original Site

DESCRIBE THE PHESENT 2 4D ORIGINAL {if known) PHYS:CAL APPEARANCE

The remaining building sites at the crossroads are the
old store and post office, Darby's Store, the balcksmith's
shop, and a house. The store is a two story structure built
in two sections; the west end had a central entrance and
flanking windows. The east end is a two bay extension. The
present facade has a central gable; the chimney appears to
once have been at the east end of the smaller house but is now
central.

The blacksmith's shop has a shed roof. It is now a
luncheonette and post office and may nct be the same building.

Darby's store is a frame, two story, facade, end gabled
structure with large display windows on the main facade. 1In
the gable there is a three-part window. The cornice returns
into the gable end.

The house is a two story frame structure with a porch

across the front. It has the end. gable facing the street.

43S
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M7

FICeHTE

PO (Chrck Une o7 MHore &a Appropriste)
O Pre-Columting {3 16th Century
3 15th Century 3 17tk Century

7 18+h Crarury

B 19th Century

é{_;om Century

SPEC'FiIiT TATE!S: (7f Applicabie &nd Knownj)

AREAS OF SiGNIFitcanNceE (Check One or ifore es Appropriate)

UCTIONS

INST

SEE

ST e

[J Urbon Plenning

Aber iginal [ Egducation (] Pelitical
[ Prehistoric (] Enginesring [ Religion/Phi. [5G Other (Spectsy)
[ Histeric ) industry losophy

O Agriculture [ tnvantion ] Science

{3 Architecture (] Lendscope [ Sculpture

O Arn Architecture {1 Socicl/Humon-

[} Commerce [ Literoture itorion

] Communicotions [ Militery ] Theaoter

{1 Conservotion [0 Music {7 Tronsportation

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE




M7

MAJOR BISLINGRAPICAL RUFERENLES e

5 )

[10. GEOGRAPHICAL DATA - T

LATITUDE ANO LONGITUDE COURUINATES
DEFINING A RECTANGLE LOCATING THE PROPERTY o

CATITUT T AND LONGE
DEFINING THE CENTER POINT GF A PROPERTY

TUDL COCRDINATES

R . OF LESS THAN TEN ACRES
CORNER - LATITUDE LONGITUDE LATITUCE LONGITUDE
Degrees Minutes Seconds | Degrees Minutes Seconds Degrees Minutes  Seconds Degrees Minutes Seconds
NW o . - o . - o . . ° , -
NE o . . o v -
SE © . - o Y -
oW o . . o . .
APPROXIMATE ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY:
‘Acreage Justification:
'
i
[t1. FORM PREPARED BY L
NAME AND TITLE:
Christopher Owens, Park Historian
OATE

ORGANIZATION

M=NCPP(C

17 May 74

STREET AND NUMBER:

8787 Georgia Avenue

STATE

Maryland

CITY OFR TONN:

Silver Spring

xz“l - - -~ . » ~ .
—sState Liaison Officer Review: (Cffice Use Onlv)
Significance of this property is:
National [ Statz [ Local (7]
Signature
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FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION -

January 11 1989
See correspondence dated Y '

ACTION TAKEN

M: 17-1 Beallsville Historic District

SUBJECT: Final Draft Amendment to the Master Plan for Historic
Preservation: Beallsville Historic District

I am pleased to transmit to you the Final Draft Amendment
Lo the Master Plan for Historic Preservation: Beallsville

Historic District.

This amendment recommends the designation of one historic
district in Beallsville, in the western part of Montgomery County,
to be protected under the Historic Preservation Ordinance, Chapter
24A of the Montgomery County Code.

Should you have any questions concerning this specific
amendment, please do not hesitate to contact Gwen Marcus or Mary
Ann Rolland of our staff at 495-4570.

DA:glm
Attachment




FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION . _

See correspondence dated May 9, 1988

ACTION TAKEN

THE AMENDMEINT

The purzcsa cf this Amendment is ts designatza the follewing
sitas cn the Mastar Plan fcor Histcric Prasarvaticn thereby exzand-
ing to them the protaction of the Czunty’s Historic Praserratien
Ordinance, Clhaptar 243 of the Montgomexry Ccunty Cade.

M _l7—Ol j Beallsville H.D.

M 17<02 Charline Manor/Hanover

M: 17-24 East Oaks

M: 17-26 Stoney Castle

M: 17-58 Montevideo

M: 17-61 Upton Darby House

M: 17-62 Pooles General Store
~ M 18-13 White/Turner Farm

M: 18-14 Joseph White House

M: 18-15 Friends Advice

M: 18-17 Greenwood/Day House

M: 18-19 Hilary Pyles Farm
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MiZ--2
NAME #.0. DARBY'S SToRE #17-/
LOCATION Rt, 28 ¥ R, 109 BEALLSVILLE, Md,
FACADE S
PHOTO TAKEN 5/17/74 M DwYER
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NAME
LOCATION Rk 29 v B /09
FACADE NE

PHOTO TAKEN sy mowver






7-/
NAME JoHN BELT SwRE « Peo #/

LOCATION Rk 28¢ Rhi09 BEALLSVILE Md.
FACADE 3
PHOTO TAKEN sjtd mowver






NAME TSoHN BELT SToRE > P.0, #/7</

LOCATION Rt, 28y Rt, 109 BEALLSVILLE Md,
FACADE N CHIMNEY — o w i NG
PHOTO TAKEN 57,7/ M dwyer
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